
Team SYS-ED 
 
 
From: “Francis M. Borso” <borso@us.ibm.com> 
To: "David Shapiro” <dshapiro@sysed.com> 
CC:  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 1:49 PM 
Subject: DYL-280 (VISION:RESULTS) - Comprehensive Course Outline Request 
 
 
 
Hello Mr. Shapiro,  
 
Thank you for your reply. At this point, I am merely interested in the 
course outline, to see if this is something that would be applicable to my 
situation. I can get back to you if necessary. 
 
Regards, Sam. 
 
 
-----Previous Message----- 
From:  "David Shapiro" <sales@sysed.com> 
Cc:   "David Silverberg” <dsilverberg@sysed.com> 
Sent:  04/02/2009 02:26:49 PM 
Subject: DYL-280: Comprehensive Course Outline Request 
 
 
Mr. Borso: 
 
Enclosed forthwith is the information that you requested on our DYL-280 
training. 
 
Are there any special requirements in terms of the system software 
environment in which DYL-280 is being utilized on? 
 
Additional information is available from the following url: 
 
http://www.sysed.com/tech_assessments/DYL280Ad.htm 
 
If it would be helpful, I can arrange a telephone consultation with our 
Director or Education. 
 
David Silverberg: http://www.sysed.com/biography/davidsilverberg.htm 
 
In order to do so, we will require a telephone number, date, and time of 
day to place the call. 
 
I am available for additional information and service at your convenience. 
 
Thank you for considering SYS-ED. 
 
 
David Shapiro 
Voice: 212-564-9147 

http://www.sysed.com/tech_assessments/DYL280Ad.htm
http://www.sysed.com/biography/davidsilverberg.htm


FAX: 212-724-2094 
www.mfutilitiesandtoolsbysysed.us 
 
 
-----Previous Message----- 
From: borso@us.ibm.com [mailto:borso@us.ibm.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 12:54 PM 
To: dshapiro@sysed.com 
Subject: Comprehensive Course Outline Request 
 
 
About Course:  
============================================================  
Course ID: MFUTD02  
Course Name: DYL-280 (VISION:RESULTS)  
  
Requested by:  
============================================================  
Name: Sam Borso  
Company: IBM  
Title: MVS systems programmer  
 


